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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF LEXINGTORN L1 -6) Pt 2FQR THE ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

has
THE STATE CL{EDﬁ;(‘é W l.'ERHTNDICTI\IENTNO 2023-GS-32-01627; 01629
-
Vvs. );
)
) ORDER DENYING DEFENDANT’S MOTION
HARVEY LEE GOODWIN, } TO RECONSIDER SENTENCE (SEX OCFENDER
DEFENDANT ) REGISTRY)
)

This matter comes before the Court upen Defendant's Motion to Reconsider Scntence,
specifically the sex offender registry, that was ordered pursuant to Defendant’s plea to Assault and
Battery in the Second Degree and Unlawful Conduct Towards a Child, on April 9, 2025,
Defendant’s motion was filed on which was filed on April 16, 2025. The State filed a response to
Defendant’s motion on April 29, 2025.

After consideration of the arguments from counsel, the State, and the record, the Court
respectfully denies Defendant’s Motion to Reconsider the sex offender registry.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

'I'he orable Debra R, MtCaslin
Pre51 g Judge

Lexington, South Carolina
May 2025



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) FOR THE ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCI'{I,T
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) 3
) 2 T
State of South Carolina, ) Case No.: 2024A3210201147- 50?‘5':1 2 o b
vs ) a ®
| ) TR
Harvey Lee Goodwin, ) : ﬁ'—‘ F“' RS s
) MOTION TO RECONSIDER SENTENGING
(Sex Offender Registry) o
Defendant. )
)

The Defendant, by and through his undersigned couﬁsel, hereby submits this Motion for
Reconsideration t<.> the Honorable Debra R. McCaslin, regarding his sentencing that occurred on
April 9, 2025, to 1 count of Assault and Battery, 2™ Degree and 1 count of Unlawfully Placing a
Child at Risk of Harm. There were no negotiations or recommendations for sentencing presented
by the State. The Court sentenced the Defendant to 3 years on the Assault and Battery, 2™ Degree
and 8 years on the Unlawfully Placing a Child at Risk of Harm. The sentences are to run
concurrently.

Additionally, the Court sentenced the Defendant to have to be placed on the Sex Offender
Registry upon the completion of his active sentence. The Defendant was given credit for the 3 days
that he was in jail upon his initial arrest.

For the following reasons, the Defendant requests that the Court consider modifying the
sentence and lifting the requirement of the Sex Offender Registry.

1. 8.C. Code Ann. § 23-3-430(D) provides, “upon conviction, guilty plea, or plea of nolo
contendere of a person of an offense not listed in this article, the presiding judge may order
as a condition of sentencing that the person be included in the sex offender registry if good

cause is shown by the prosecution.” The offenses that the Defendant pled guilty to are not



listed offense in this statute. The State was required to show good cause any they did not
make any argument ot request for the registry.

. The State did not present any professional findings or recommendations to support placing
the Defendant of the Sex Offender Registry. Additionally, there was not evidence presented
to show that the Defendant was at risk of reoffending. In Re Christopher H. 432 8.C. 600
(S.C. Ct. App. 2021).

. At the time of his sentencing, the Defendant was leading a better lifestyle than when the
arrest for the offenses occurred. He had undergone a substance abuse outpatient program
through LRADAC and was seeing a psychologist to understand his history with alcohol
and the cause for the extensive use.

. The Defendant does not have any children and does not spend time around minor
children. The minor that was involved in these charges is no longer in the Defendant’s
life.

. The Defendant has his own business and works as a carpenter. Upon his release, being
placed on the registry would prevent him from being able to go into homes of customers
and ultimately force him to lose his source of income.

. The Defendant has no prior history that makes him a risk to minors. The Defendant only
has a prior arrest for a marijuana charge from 2000.

. The Defendant has worked with a psychologist through the entirety of his case and the
psychologist found that the Defendant did not pose a threat to anyone in the community
nor likely to reoffend. See attached the tally sheet of the STATIC99R showing the

Defendant was found at a -1 on the sexual recidivism score.



THEREFORE, the Defendant requests the Court to reconsider the sentence imposed on the
Assault and Battery 2™ Degree and the Unlawfully Placing a Child at Risk of Harm offense. The

Defendant requests that the sentence be modified to not require registration on the Sex Offender

Registry upon his release. / g{

Madalyn Norton
Attorney for the Defendant
Law Office of James R. Snell, Jr., LLC
. 123 Harmon Street
2ol {2005 Lexington, South Carolina 29072
Lexington, South Carolina (803) 359-3301
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[Hru STATIC-99R Tab 04
Static-99R — TALLY SHEET
Assessment date: "/'/ [,l[ / 25 Date of release from index sexual offence:
Item # Risk Factor Codes Score
1 Age atrelease from index sex offence Aged 1810.34.9 1
Aged 3510 39.9 0
Aged 40 t0 59.9 1D
Aged 60 or older -3
2 Ever lived with a lover Ever lived with lover for at least two years?
Yes D
No 1
3 Index non-sexual violence - No
Any Convictions Yes 1
4 Prior non-sexual violence - No [
Any Convictions Yes 1
5 Prior Sex Offences Charges Convictions
0 0 @&
12 1 1
3-5 23 2
6+ 4+ 3
6 Four or more prior sentencing dates 3orless 0>
(excluding index) 4 or more 1
7 Any convictions for non-contact sex No I
offences Yes I
8 Any Unrelated Victims No (1))
Yes 1
9 Any Stranger Victims No ao
Yes 1
10 Any Male Victims No (>
Yes 1
Add up scores from individual risk
Total Score factors .._.l
Total Risk Level
Nominal Risk Levels -3, -2, I1- Very Low Risk
(2016 version) -1, 0, ' i
1,2,3 III - Average Rlsk
4,5 IVa - Above Average Risk
6 and higher IVb -Well Above Average Risk
There [@}, was notf sufficient information available to complete the Static-99R score Jollowing the

coding mannual (2016 version). I believe that this score [fuirly represents, does not Sairly represent] the

%Fr?renled by Mr. XXXX at this time. COMW lanation:

“(f'.‘.valuator name)

([‘,valuatm signature)

Yl )25

(Date)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON . ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

11, & FHNDICTMENT NO.: 2023-GS-32-01627;
01629
BBAFR29 Pt 3 15

Di-oeo
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA g)"‘;; ; ; : 0oty  STATE’S MEMORANDUM IN

DEXIA7>7ér”  RESPONSE TO DEFENDANT’S
v, ) MOTION TO RECONSIDER

) SENTENCE (SEX OFFENDER
HARVEY LEE GOODWIN, ) REGISTRY)

DEFENDANT )
)

NOW COMES THE STATE, by and through the undersigned Assistant Solicitor for the Eleventh
Judicial Circuit, Whitney Taylor, in full support of the fair and just sentence and order imposed in the
above-captioned case by the Honorable Judge Debra R. McCaslin on April 9, 2025. For the reasons
below, the State respectfully requests this Court deny Defendant’s Motion to Reconsider Sentence
pursuant to Rule 29 of the South Carolina Rules of Criminal Procedure.

PROCEDURAL POSTURE

Defendant was arrested for two counts of Assault and Battery in the Second Degree and two
counts of Unlawful Conduct Towards a Child on May 16, 2024. The Lexington County Grand Jury
retumned True Bill indictments on all charges. On April 9, 2025, the Defendant pled guilty to one (1)
count of Assault and Battery in the Second Degree and one (1) count of Unlawful Conduct Towards a
Child. After listening to a full presentation of the evidence from the State, victim impact testimony, and
well as mitigation arguments from defense counsel, the Court sentenced Defendant to an active sentence
of three (3) years on the Assault and Battery in the Second Degree charge and eight (8) years on the
Unlawful Conduct Towards a Child charge, with the sentences to run concurrently. Additionally,
Defendant was also ordered to register as a sex offender upon release. Defendant filed a timely Motion

to Reconsider Sentence.




FACTUAL SUMMARY

On May 10, 2024, the victim, seventeen (]. 7) year old Kaylee Brown, reported a sexual assault
to the Lexington County Sheriffs Department that had occurred at 345 Day Dr. in the Swansea area-
Lexington County some time on or around April of 2023 and May of 2023, Defendant is the victim’s
step-father. Victim reported to law enforcement that Defendant did touch her legs, back, and butt on
several occasions over the past couple of years. She stated Defendant also attempted to kiss her on the
lips and neck. When Victim disclosed the assaults to her mother, her mother confronted Defendant by
stating “If you wanted an out, it didn’t have to be on my child.” Defendant responded by stating he
understood and was “sorry” he “upset her.” Additionally, Defendant told Victim’s mom that he had “no
reasoning” for his actions.

In a subsequent post-Miranda interview with Det. Kinder, Defendant confessed to leaning over
and “rubbing her on the rear,” her legs, and the back of her neck. Defendant also admitted that it may
have occurred on more than one occasion and proceeded to blame his actions on being inebriated,

At sentencing, Victim addressed the Court and relayed how this case has impacted her and asked
for both active time and that Defendant be required to register as a sex offender. Victim’s father also
addressed the Court and asked for the same. Victim also had numerous other family members present
on her behalf. Additionally, Defendant addressed the Court during mitigation, acknowledged the truth
and veracity of the State’s presentation of the facts, and asked for mercy from the Court. The Stateleft

both the sentence and the registry in the sole discretion of the Court.

ARGUMENT
The sentence imposed by this Court on April 9, 2025 is fair and just, considering the totality of
Defendant’s criminal conduct, the mitigation information offered, and South Carolina law. At the

sentencing hearing — when all parties were in the courtroom — the Court was in the best position to render
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the right decision. At that time, the Court had the opportunity to hear the facts from the State and
Defendant’s mitigation presentation. This Court also heard the impact Defendant’s crime had on Ms.
Brown. Additionally, and perhaps most importantly, this Court met Ms. Brown, and heard her emotional
and compelling victim impact testimony in her own words. This Court could see for itself how she has
been negatively affected by Defendant’s crime. Afier hearing from both sides, and considering the
evidence, arguments from counsel, victim impact, and defense counsel’s mitigation presentation, this
Court ordered Defendant serve an active, concurrent sentence of eight (8) years in the South Carolina
Department of Corrections.

Defendant’s Motion implies this Court arbitrarily ordered the sex offender registry without due
consideration of all information presented. This is completely false, as evidcn;:ed by the time the Court
spent reflecting on the State and Defendant’s presentations, the victim impact testimony, and the Court's
courtroom statements before rendering judgment. The Court was afforded more than enough time to
give thoughtful consideration to the arguments and impose a just sentence supported by the facts,
statutes, and case law. Additionally, the fact that Defendant’s mere disagreement with the Court’s
sentence, without bringing to the Court’s attention any new information that would amount to a change
of circumstances, as required by statute, is insufficient in justifying any modification of the sentence and
order of the sex offender registry. Because of this and Defendant’s failure to set forth a cogent argument
in support of reconsideration, this Court should uphold its sentence, the ordering of the sex offender
registry, and deny Defendant’s Motion. .

Defendant also argues that the State did not present any “professional findings or
recommendations to support placing the Defendant [on] the Sex Offender Registry” and that “there was
[not] evidence presented to show that the Defendant was at risk of reoffending.” In Re Christopher H.
432 5.C. 600 (S.C. Ct. App. 2021). Although the case cited by defense counsel is pertaining to a juvenile

case where Defendant was contesting being placed on the private sex offender registry, it does clearly




stated that “A [sentencing court] must be permitted to consider any and all information that reasonably
might bear on the proper sentence for a particular defendant and that the sentence imposed will not be
overturned on appeal absent an abuse of discretion.”” An abuse of discretion occurs when the sentence
imposed was based on either an error of law or a factual conclusion not supported by evidence in the
recorded and may be ordered if good cause is shown by the solicitor.” Id.

The State gave a detailed factual presentation to the Court that explained how Defendant’s own
repeated sexual advances towards his step-daughter continued to happen and how his touching and
attempted touching of Victim’s private parts were not a one-time occurrence. Defendant further admitted
to law enforcement post-Miranda to each incident and offered no justification or reasoning for his
actions. Further, he attempted to justify his actions by being intoxicated. The State’s position is that
Defendant’s on self-admitted actions of repeatedly making sexual advances towards Ms. Brown is “good
cause” that would more than justify placing him on the sex offender registry. It was not until Ms. Brown
gained the confidence and courage to report Defendant’s behavior to law enforcement, that he was
ultimately arrested and charged with multiple counts of touching the private parts of Ms. Brown, and
that he was Court ordered to have no contact with Ms. Brown, that his behavior ceased. The State’s
position again is that Defendant’s acts and admissions to such are good cause alone to justify his
placement on the sex offender registry.

Defendant also argues that at the time of his sentencing, Defendant was leading a “better
lifestyle” than when the arrest for the offense occurred, by completing an outpatient substance abuse
program and was seeing a psychologist to address his alcohol use. While making affirmative steps to
address issues with alcohol use is positive, the State’s position, as supported by law, is that voluntary
intoxication is not a defense to these crimes, and therefore is insufficient to also be considered mitigation

in whether or not the sex offender registry is appropriate.
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Defendant also argues that he does not have any children and does not spend time around minor
children, While Ms. Brown, the victim, is no longer in the household, it is the State’s understanding
from speaking with her and her family that Defendant’s wife (Victim’s mother) intends to remain in a
refationship with Defendant and that her minor son still lives in the household. Therefore, the State has
major concerns that Defendant, upon his release, will potentially be living back in the household with
Victim’s mother and her minor child.

Defendant also argues that once he is released and is required to register as a sex offender, that
doing so would negatively impact his business by preventing him from being able to go into the homes
of customers and ultimately force him to lose his source of income. It is the State’s position that the
statute and controlling case law’s intent behind the sex offender registry in the appropriate cases is to
protect the public from sex offenders working or volunteering in positions that involve direct and
frequent contact with children. If Defendant’s carpentry job subjects him to frequent contact with
children in minors, then it would be appropriate for Defendant to find an appropriate job or career that
affords him the ability to easily avoid situations where he would be subjected to children or minors.

Defendant also argues that his lack of prior criminal history supports reconsideration into the
Court’s order that he be required to register as a sex offender. The State’s position is that Defendant’s
lack of criminal history is an element that should be given the least consideration in this case, especially
when taking the facts and Defendant’s own admissions, both to his wife and to law enforcement, into
consideration.

Defendant lastly provided the State a “tally sheet” of the STATIC99R, showing Defendant was
found to be at a low sexual recidivism rate, which is dated April 12, 2025, a mere three days after
Defendant pled guilty and was sentenced. There is no information provided to the State or the Court to
suggest a formal evaluation was conducted, and according to the National Association of Forensic

Counselors, it may not be sufficient or take into account all of the relevant factors in order for a




professional to make ap informed and thorough decision as to the actual likelihood of Defendant
reoffending. The NAFC explains that the weaknesses of the STATIC-99 js that it demonstrates only
moderate predictive accuracy and does not include all the Jactors that might be included in a wide-
ranging risk assessment. In fact, the NAFC states that an interview with the offender may not even be
necessary to score the tally sheet. Further, because not al] risk factors are addressed or considered, the
NAFC states a “prudent evaluator” wil] “always” consider other external factors that may influence risk
in either direction.

In this case, the tally sheet provided by the defense assessed the following factors: age of
offender at release for the offense, if the offender ever lived with a “lover”, any convictions for nop.
sexual violence, any prior sexual offenses, if there are four Or more prior sentencing dates, any
convictions of non-contact sex offenses, if there are any unrelated victims, if there are any stranger
victims, and if there are any male victims. First, there is no information provided to suggest that the
evaluator, *“S. Watson,” ever had any contact with Defendant or even interviewed him,
The evaluation is also dated “4/12/25” at the bottom of the sheet, but states at the top that the
“assessment” was completed on April 14, 2025, which is two days after the evaluation was apparently
c;Jmpleted. Further, no information was provided to suggest the evaluator was privy to the case file or
any facts whatsoever regarding the case, to include incident reports, written Statements, recorded

interviews, body worn cameras, search warrants, complete. NCIC eriminal history, and any other




Defendant admitted guilt to and any other rigk factor that should be assessed in order to come to a wel]-

informed conclusion as to Defendant’s risk of recidivism. Lastly, the evaluator concluded the form

At the time of the Plea, the State made jt very clear that while there were no recommendations or
negotiations as to sentencing, including the sex offender registry, sentencing and the registry were left
completely in the Court’s discretion. To be clear, the fact that the State remained silent on sentencing
was not, and is not, to be interpreted as the State being against the sex offender registry. Instead, the
State’s intent was for the Court to make the appropriate decision on both sentencing and the registry .
after considering the presentations from both the State and the defense. In this case, it is abundantly
clear the Court gave deep and thoughtf:ul consideration to the State’s Presentation of the facts and the
victim impact testimony, where she pleaded with the Court to impose active time and the sex offender
registry. The Court also meaningfully considered defense counsel’s mitigation and arguments,
Therefore, it is clear from the record that the Court ordered the sex offender registry only after a thorough

and thoughtful consideration of the totality of the circumstances,




CONCLUSION
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DESCRIPTION

EXHIBTITS

{(No Exhibits Presented)

COURT REPORTER LEGEND

dashes -

ellipses
[phl

[sic]

intentional or purposeful interruption'
or change in thought

trailing off

phonetically written

written as said

_3-
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APRIL 9, 2025

(WHEREUPON, the proceedings began at 10:20 a.m.)

GUILTY PLEA

MS. TAYLOR: Your Honor, we have 2024-GS8-32-01627, the
State versus Harvey Lee Goodwin, indicted for assault and
battery, second degree, pleading as charged, waiving
presentment to the grand jury, and 2024-GS-32-01629, the State
versus Harvey Lee Goodwin, indicted for unlawful conduct
towards a child, pleading as charged. That indictment has
been’ true-billed, and being represented by Ms. Norton.

THE CLERK: Please raise your right hand.

THE COURT: This is what?

MS. TAYLOR: It’s on the trial roster.

THE COURT: OQkay. I was sitting here thinking, didn't I
know this name?

MS. TAYLOR: Yes, ma'am. It was on —-- it’s a backup for
5/19, I believe.

THE CQURT: Ckay. All right.

THE CLERK: Please raise your right hand. Do you swear
or affirm the testimony you give the Court is the truth, the
whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am.

THE CLERK: Thank you.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Goodwin, are you under the

influence of any drugs or alcohol today?

-4-
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THE DEFENDANT: No, ma'am.

THE COURT: Ever been treated for any type of mental
illness? ,

THE DEFENDANT: No, ma'am.

THE COURT: You know you have a right to a jury trial on
both of these charges?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'amn.

THE COURT: You could present a defense. You could call
witnesses. You could have your lawyer cross-examine any of
the State's witnesses. But when you plead guilty, you give up
all of your jury trial rights. Are you willing to do that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: Have you talked to your lawyer about all of
your jury trial rights?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am, I have.

THE COURT: All right. I’'ve got assault and battery,
second degree. That carries up to three years. Your
indictment has not been true-billed. Are you going to waive
presentment in order to go fofward today?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: 2And it states that on or about April the 1lst
through May 9th of -- April the 1st of 2023 through May 9th of
-— this is the assault and battery -- of 2024, it looks like
you did injure or attempt to injure a Kaylee Brown by touching

her private parts. Are you pleading guilty or not guilty?

-5
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THE DEFENDANT: Guilty.

THE COURT: Then I’ve got unlawful conduct towards a
child. That was true-billed by the grand jury. I assume this
is what you were golng to trial on?

MS. TAYLOR: That's correct.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. TAYIOR: Well, there was a discrepancy, and for some
reason only one of them had been true-billed. I believe the
rest got true-billed on Monday, but that's why ﬁe has to waive
presentment out of an abundance of caution.

THE COURT: (Qkay. Well, this one was true-billed, same
dates April 1st, 2023, to May 9th of 2024. That you were in
charge or had custody of a Kaylee Brown, who is a child, and
placed her at unreasonable risk of harm. Are you pleading
guilty or not guilty?

THE DEFENDANT: Guilty.

THE COURT: That carries up to ten years. Do you
understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: COkay. Has anycne promised you to get you tp
plead guilty today?

THE DEFENDANT: WNo, ma’am.

THE COURT: Is anything being dismissed?

MS. TAYLOR: There are two additional counts being

dismissed, which is one count of assault and battery, second

~6-
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degree, and another count of unlawful conduct towards a child.

THE COURT: Do you understand they're dismissing those
counts?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma’am.

THE CQURT: All right. Other than that, has anyone --

Any recommendation?

MS. TAYLOR: This is a straight-up plea.

THE COURT: Straight-up plea. So they're leaving it up
to me. That means I can give you up to 13 years if I wanted
to. Do you understand?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma’am.

THE COURT: All right. Has anyone forced you or
threatened you to get you to plead guilty?

THE DEFENDANT: No, ma’am.

THE COURT: And are you pleading guilty freely and
voluntarily?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: Satisfied with your lawyer?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: All right. I don't see any of these -- both
of these are nonviolent, not 85 percent time, no strikes.

Tell me about it.

Let’s listen to her.

FACTS

MS. TAYLCR: Thank you, Your Honor.

7 -
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On May 10th of 2024, the Lexington County Sheriff's
Department responded to 423 Congaree Creek Drive in the West
Columbia area of Lexington County in reference to a sexual
assault. They made contact with the parents of the victim in
this case, Haylee Brown, who was 17 years old at the time, who
advised that the victim called them and stated that the
defendant had touched her inappropriately and wanted to leave.
The defendant is her stepfather.

The victim shortly arrived and spoke te law enforcement,
and she explained that the Thursday prior, the defendant and
her mom were standing around talking. I believe the defendant
was intoxicated at the time, and he began rubbing her back and
her butt, which made her feel uncomfortable. So she tried to
distance herself from him.

When her mom walked out of the room, she sat down. The
defendant got behind her and began to rub her neck and her
back and started to kiss her neck. She then got up and went
to her room and locked the door, and she advised that he --
during this incident he had touched her inside and outside her
clothing.

And she also disclosed a separate incident that happened
about a year prior when he had told her to come hug her -- hug
him, and he started to rub his hands all over her and
whispered things in her ear. At that time, again, she backed

into her room to get away from him, but at that time was too

_3-
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scared to report it.

There were screenshots of texts that were submitted by
the victim. That was a conversation between her mother and
the defendant, and when her mother says if you wanted an out,
it didn't have to be on my child, he responds by saying, I
don't want out of anything. She says .you have some explaining
to do. What happened? 2nd the —-- her mother sends him a
screenshot of what the victim had reported to her that had

happened, and he says I understand and I'm very sorry I upset

her, and he said there's no reasoning for what I did.

This case was investigated by Detective Kinder, who
interviewed him, and post-Miranda, he admitted to rubbing her
on the rear, as he described it, and her legs, and that -- and
corroborated that she did get up and go inside to distance
herself from him. He also admitted to rubbing her neck aqd
that he stepped out of line.

Detective Kinder wanted the Court to know that he would
be here, but he had a mandatory training with the FBI. He
could not be present. However, Kaylee and her family are here
on the first two rows, and Kaylee and her dad would like to
speak at the appropriate time.

THE COURT: Okay.

All right. Mr. Goodwin, you heard the solicitor. Do you
agree with those facts? |

THE DEFENDANT: We were not inside, but most of the facts

~9.-
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are true. Yes, ma'am.

FINDINGS/ACCEPTANCE OF PLEA

THE COURT: Okay. All right. I'm going to accept the
plea. I find it to be freely, voluntarily, and intelligently
made. You’ve had advice of excellent counsel.

I'm going to hear from the victim, and then I'll let you
speak.

MS. TAYLOR: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay.

VICTIM STATEMENTS

THE VICTIM: Good morning. My name is Kaylee Brown, Your
Honor.

I stand before you today to recount the extreme impact
that the repeated sexual assaults have had on my life. These
incidents have not been isolated events. They have been a
continuous nightmare that has shattered my sense of security
and well-being.

I used to feel safe and confident, and I now live in
constant fear and anxiety. Simple tasks like walking alone or
being in crowded places trigger anxiety attacks. My
relationships have suffered because I struggle to trust
others.

The emotional toll has been overwhelming. I struggle
daily with anxiety, depression, and a deep sense of betrayal.

I've recently moved cut of my hometown of Swansea, where these

-10 -
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incidents occurred, to a& town over an hour away where I can
feel a sense of happiness and safety.

Financially, the impact has been equally devastating.
Trying to find a high-quality therapist with the expensive
cost of therapy has been a significant burden. Therapy has
been a crucial part of my recovery, but the journey is long
and challenging. I've had to take time off of work and scho
to attend appointments and to cope with emotional health.

I want the Court to understand that the impact of this
crime goes far beyond the physical act. It has reshaped my
entire existence in ways that are difficult to articulate.
hope that by sharing my story, you can understand the full
extent of the damage caused, and that justice will be served
to prevent this from happening to anyone else ever again.

Thank you so much.

THE COURT: Thank you.

MR. BROWN: Good morning, Your Honor. I'm Christophexr
Brown, Kaylee Brown's father.

As you know, we've been dealing with this in the court
system for almost a year now. We found ourselves in General
Sessions court back in Octobef where a plea deal had been
agreed upon. During that General Sessions, the defendant
revoked his plea deal and asked for a trial.

We find ourselves back here again six months later with

another plea deal. And, you know, this has been emotionally

ol

I
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destruction -- emotional destruction on my daughter, not only
for this year that we've been dealing with it legally, but
prior to that, because there's been some other incidents
that's happened until this time that it was actually brought
to our attention.

I believe and I'm under the understanding that SLED has
picked up some 6ther charges because they happened outside of
Lexingteon County. I don't know the exact detail or the
progression of those, but again, it's been emotional
destruction upon my daughter to the point where she's had to
move out of Lexington County.

And we ask that you take all of this into consideration
when you come to your final decision on sentencing. Thank
you.

THE COURT: I will. Thank you. Thank you for being
here.

MS. TAYLOR: Your Honor, for the record, I'm not aware of
any charges from any other jurisdictions or by SLED, but this
would resolve‘all of his Lexington charges in General
Sessions.

MR. BROWN: We were told by the victim's advocate during
bond court at Lexington County that SLED was picking up some
other charges.

MS. TAYLOR: So those would be handled at another date.

THE COURT: Well, I can't consider anything that's not in

~12 -
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front of me.
MR. BROWN: I understand, Your Honor.
" THE COURT: I just want you to understand that.
MR. BROWN: I understand.
THE COURT: All right. Let me hear from you.

MITIGATION

MS. NORTON: Yes. Thank you, Your Honor. May it please
the Court.

Just to start, Mr. Goodwin is 43 years old. He has a
very, very minimal prior record. I believe he has a marijuana
charge back from 2000, and that is it.

Through this whole process, I think Mr. Goodwin has done
a lot of reflection on himself. He has identified that
drinking was the leading problem and leading scurce creating
these allegations. He voluntarily enrolled in RADAC, Your
Honor, and completed their outpatient program.

He also just the other day went and took a test as well,
with all the results coming back negative. I've already
presentéd those to the State, but I would like to hand them up
to you, Your Honor, if I may.

THE COURT: Uh-huh.

MS. NORTON: Throughout this process, he also has been
meeting with a psychologist to talk about kind of the root
cause of these allegations and what's been going on, and he

really has, I think, transformed his relationship with alcchol

~13-
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and kind of taken a lot of accountability and responsibility
for what that relationship caused.

With that being said, Your Honor, as stated, the alleged
victim already has moved out of the county. She's living over
an hour away. There has been no contact with the alleged
victim this entire time.

Mr., Goodwin has been on a monitor for 330 days. There
has been no issues brought to our attention. I believe there
was one incident brought up about him driving in and out of an
exclusion zone. He was actually -- I met with the monitoring
company. I asked Midlands Tech about it.

I was not able to get any reports. The monitoring
company said he was actually driving from his psychologist's
office when he went quickly in and out of an exclusion zone.
So he has been completely compliant, as far as we know, with
this GPS monitor for 330 days.

He is a business owner. He owns his own carpentry

.|business, and he also is the primary caretaker for his mother,

who is present here in the courtroom today. Your Honor, I'll
just have her raise her hand.
Additionally, Your Honor, at the very beginning of this

case, there was an crder of protection hearing that was

scheduled. The other party did not show. So I feel like

that's important to put on the reccrd. If there was a fear of

needing extra protection or something of that nature, they

~14 -
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were not present at the order of protection hearing at the
very beginning of this case.

Additionally, Your Honor, I will just note that it's my
understanding that he and his wife are hoping to move forward
past this, work out their relationship. He is perfectly
willing to be compliant with a no-contact order put in place
between the alleged victim. He has no problem with that.

With all that being said, Your Honor, we are asking that
you would consider a probationary sentence for him. He's
willing to comply with any sort of conditions you put in
place. He's been compliant for 330 days, as far as we're
concerned, on his case and has no.reason to have contact with
this alleged victim.

MS. TAYLOR: Your Honor, just briefly, I'm not aware of
anything about the order of protection hearing, but Kaylee has
been consistent this entirevtime that -- of the impact that
this has had 6n her and that she wants absolutely no contact.
So there's never been a time that I've been aware of that —-

THE VICTIM: I was never aware ¢of that. I was never
aware that I was supposed to be preéent, that it was even
happening. What I hear now, I mean, I think my mom was aware,
but I was never told. At the time T was still a minor. And
so I wasn't in direct contact with anybody, as I am now.

MS. TAYLOR: And I just want to reiterate he did confess

to this crime. 8So he is -- she -- she is a wvictim, not an
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28




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

alleged victim.
THE COURT: Okay.
MS. NORTON: He also has credit for 3 days, Your Honor.
THE COURT: 1Is there anything else?

MS. TAYLOR: I was just told that she had a graduation

that morning toco, and she also was a minor at the time. So —--

THE COURT: I'm not considering that.

MS. TAYLOR: They just wanted me to let you know.

THE CQOURT: Don't think that I am, Ms. Brown, because I'm

not. Okay?
Now, how much time does he get on the unlawful --
unlawful conduct towards a child credit for time served?
MS. NORTON: Three days, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Three days?
MS. NORTON: Yes.

THE CQURT: When did I hear 3307

MS. NCRTON: He's just been compliant on a monitor. It's

how long the case has been pending.
MS. TAYLOR: I don't believe he's been on house arrest.
MS. NORTON: He has not been on house arrest.
MS. TAYLOR: So he wouldn’t be —-- our position is he
wouldn’t be entitled to all that credit. |
THE CQURT: Now, let me ask yfall this. Is the State
asking for the sex cffender registry or no?

MS. TAYLOR: We're leaving all of that in your
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discretion, Your Honor. And those discussions we had with the
victim as well.

THE COURT: Let me hear from you about it because it --

MS. NORTON: We would be --

THE CQURT: Is scunds to me like this ought to be a sex
offender registry case.

MS. NORTON: We would be opposed to that, Your Honor, He
is a business owner, a caretaker for his mother. I know it's
left up to Your Honor’s discretion, but as I said, he has no
prior record. I'm not aware of any sort of outstanding
allegations or charges that may be coming. So --

THE COURT: All right. Anything else from the State?

MS. TAYLOR: Nothing further.

THE COURT: Ms. Brown, I appreciate you coming today. I
know it's hard on these kind of cases to stand up and talk to
me and tell me what's happened, but I commend you for it.
Thank you for coming.

You're a pretty little girl. I think you'll do just fine
in life 1f you concentrate on being a survivor and not a
victim. Okay? Don't let this run the rest of your life.
There's a lot of good things out there.

All right. This is one of those touching cases. You
know, I'm -—- I'm not -- I'm not lenient on touching cases.

I'm j;st not. You had no business touching this child, and

she's a child.

17 -
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SENTENCE

THE COURT: On the unlawful conduct -- I'll run these
concurrent, and I am putting him on the sex offender reg;stry.

I will tell you that once I do that, you'we got to jump
through some hoops on the sex offender registry. Do you have
children now?

THE DEFENDANT: No.

THE CQOURT: Okay. Do you —-- do you own your home?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: And the reason I'm asking that -- I'm also
going to incarcerate you, but I'm going to let you l%ve in
your residence when you finish your time. Because if not, the
sex offender registry will keep you from living there if

there's children that live next door. There's a bunch of

‘|hoops. Okay? Because I'm going tc make sure that this

doesn't happen again.

Also, on top of that, once you're on the sex offender
registry, you'll be subject to the Sexual Viclent Predator Act
while you're incarcerated, meaning before you are released,
you'll have to go through the Sex -- Sexual Violent Predator
Act. They may release you. If they think you're a danger,
they will not. Do you understand me?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: All right. On the assault and battery,

second degree, the sentence of the Court is 3 years.
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On the unlawful conduct towards a child, the sentence is
8 years.

I gave him credit for the three, and they're running
concurrent.

Good luck to you.

And there's to be no contact with this victim whatsoever.
I'll put that on there.

Thank you, Ms. Brown, for coming. Thank you for the
father for coming.

(WHEREUPON, the proceedings ended at 10:39 a.m.)

—-—— END REQUESTED TRANSCRIPT ---
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ARREST WARRANT

QA7
6\ 2024A3210201147

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D fAunicipality of
ching_ton

THE STATE
against

24007874

Harvey Lee Goodwin
Address: 345 Day Dr

Swansea, SC 20160-9752
Prone: 1N~ ssh
Sex M Race: W Height 5 ]1 Weight
DL State: TolE
DOB: . Aseney ORI SC0320000
Prosecuting Agency: ~ Lexington County Sheriff
Prosecuting Office. Brandon M. Kinder - S00795

Ofiense: Children/ Unlawfully place a child at risk of or
cause harm or willfully abandon the child

220

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) DEFENDANT E’a“m'ﬁgm
K] County  [[] Mumicpamyor ) AFFIDAVIT COPY s
Lexington )

s—
Personally appeated bafore me the affant Brandon M. Kinder / /“"Oﬂ C»I,)g\} ¢ ‘5
being duly swom deposes and says thal defendant Harvey Lee Goadwin

did within this counly aad stale on orabout 4 172023
Siate of Seuth Garcina {or erfinance of . X} County!
in the fefowing particulars:

LcSYy

Violale WMo omaal 1aws of

] Mamicpaty of Lexington

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Chijtdren / Unlawfulfy place a child at risk of or cause harm or willfully abandon the child

| f(uther state that there Is probable cause lo befieve that he defendant named sbove did commit
the crime sel fordh and thal probable cause [s based on the following facts:

On or about April 0f 2023 while st or around 345 Day Dr, in the Swansea area of Lexington County SC, the delendant Harvey
Goodwin did commit the crimg of unlawful conduct fowards a child in that Harvey was a guardsan (step-dad) of the 16 year oid
victim when he participated in the nonconsensual touching of the private parts of the victim. Haway did touch the legs and butt of
his juvenile step-daughter, Harvey did admit to Detectives that this has occumred on several oceasions over the past couple of years
Harvey's actions did place the juvenile at unreasonable risk of harm affecting the child's life, physical or mental healtb, or safety.
These actions are supported by victim's written end verbal statement, defendant's verbal statement, 3rd party verbal and written
statements, as wel) as text messages. LCSD Casc# 24-007876.

Offense Code: 2481 _
CodefOndinance Sec:  63-05-0070 Signature of Astiant P
® b STYATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
[:I County! D Municipality of Cotmty! D Wunicipaity of q 521 Gibson Road
. The acocused Lexington, SC 29072-
i85 1o be arrested and brought belore me to be Lexing[gn ) Affiant’s Telophone B
deall with according lo Wie law.
LS.
sy ARREST WARRANT
SignaT G
Date: 70 ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
it eppearing fom the above afidavit thal there are (easonable grounds to  befiova o
RETURN

A copy of this amest wamant was delivered o

defendant 1247] L= bod W
on _ 6‘//572 a2

RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Scssions

Mark H. Westbrook Judicial Center
205 East Main Street

Lexington, SC 29072

on orabeut 47 1/2023 defendant  Harvey Lee Goodwin
did viglale the ciminal laws of the Stale of South Camlna (or ondinance of

K] county [:] Munigipakty of Lexington
DESCRIPTION OF QFFENSE:  Children / Unlawfully place a child at sisk ol or ¢ause harnm or willfully sbendon the child

) as setforth belows

Having found probiadic cause Bnd ihe abova affian having swomn belate me, you are empowered and directed {0 amest the said defendant and bring him ¢
ket before ma lojthwith to be zkaasmim according tolaw, A copy of this Arest Warrast shall bo delivered o the defandant at tha Hime of its execution, or &

soon thereafierag is
Swon to and sub% e me )
51151202 / ,(w
en 4} ,;/:/;, - / ) Judge'sAddress 521 Gibson Road
J ML sy ) Lexington, SC 29072-

=TTy o
Brian Norman Buck (Magistrate)
Judge Code: 7322 )

Judge's Telephone  (803)951-2518
Issving Court Magistrate

] s

(] creut

DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY  DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COF
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ARREST WARRANT

"D 2024A3210201148

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
@ Countyf EI Munlcipality of

Lexington

THE STATE
against
Harvey Lee Goodwin

Address: 345 Day Dr
Swansea,-SC 29160-9752

prore: (NN ssn:
Sax M Roce: W
OL State: DL&

Height 5 11 Weight 220

DOB: Agency ORI SC0320000

Prosecuting Agency:  Lexington County Sheriff

Prosecuing Oficer  Brandon M. Kinder - $00795

Offense: Assault / Assault & Battery 2nd degree

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) DEFENDANT Somigmordty |
K] Count [[] Muncpatiyer ) AFFIDAVIT copy
Lexington

Personally appesred before me the aifiant Brendon M. Kinder /,O P LoT el f ,)
being duly swom deposes and seys that defendant Harvey Lee t}god\mn

did within Wis counly and stals on craboul 4/ (/2023
State of Socuth Carcfna {or eidinance of Countyl
in the (clowing particutars:

é_c_s_(%—” wh

vitlate the cnminal laws of th

D Municipality of

Lexington

 DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Ascaylt/ Assault & Battery 2nd degree

1 furtier stats that here is probable cause (o belleve that the defendant onamed above ¢id  commit
the ciime sel forth and that probabls chuse Is based on the following fads

On or about Aprii of 2023 while'at or around 345 Day Dr, in the Swansea arca of Lexington County SC, the defendant Harvey-
Goodwin did commit the crime of assauit and battery 2nd degree in that Harvey did offer or atterapt to injuse another person with
the present ability 1o do so and thie att involved the Ronconsensual touéhing of the private part of'a person. Harvey did touch the
legs and butt of his juvenile step-daughter. Harvey did admit to Detectives that this has occumred on several occasions over the past
couple of years. These actions are supported by victim's written and verbal statement, defendant's verbal statemeat, 3rd party verbal
and written statements, as well ns text messages. LCSD Casc# 24.007876.

OFense Code; 3413 ;
Code/Ondinanse Sees  16-03-0600(D)(1) . \
Signature ol Affent e @hﬁﬂ_
= v SRTWIED m e STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA M
[[] Geunmty? [ ] Municipasty of K] Count [] Municpay of 521 Gibson Road
- The accused Lexington, SC 29072-
& 1o bo enesied and brought belore  me o be Lexington Afftant’s Telephone
deall with according {o the law,
LS.
s ARREST WARRANT
THAAIe o Jgt
Pate: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICHPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF TMIS COUNTY:
it oeppearing from the above affidavit that there are reasoneble grounds to  beleve ths
RETURN
A copy of this arest wamant was defivered to on orabout  4/1/2023 defendart  Harvey Lee Goodwin
-~ did vislato the criminal laws of the Stale of South Carclna (er ordinanca of
defendant tﬂ_kav Y ¢ sadwsM [K] countyr  [T] Municipaltyof  Lexington } as set forth below;
an S/a/es ‘

RETURN WARRANT TO:
Genceral Sesstons
Mark H. Westbrook Judicial Center
205 East Main Street
Lexington, SC 29072

DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Assault / Assauli & Battery 2nd degree

Having found prebable cauze and the above alfiant having swom belore me, you are empowered and direcied to amest the sa¥d defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwilh to bo dealt with acconding to law, Acopy of this Amest Wamant shal! ba delivered o the defendant at the Eme of its execution, eras
soon thereafter as {s practizabln

Swom to and subseribed heﬂ? )

o 51151202:!//7 /,/ 7 JUﬂse‘sAudress 521 Gibson Road
( ), / ‘-/-—-——{LS) ) Lexington, SC 290072
Judge's Telephone  (803)951-2518
Issuing Court Magistrate

Brian Norman Buck (Magistrate) )
Judge Code: 7322 )

(] rwnicipat D Circuit
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L E Countyl

{ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County! D Municipality of
Lexington t .
THE STATE 24007878
against
Harvey Lee Goodwin
Address: 343 Day Dr
Swansea, SC29160-9752
Phane: ssHE
“Sexx M Race: W Height 5 11 Weight 220
DL State: DL&
DOB: Agency ORI &  SC0320000

ProsecvtingAgency:  Lexington County Sheriff

Brandon M. Kinder - S00795

Ofiense: Assault / Assault & Battery 2nd degree

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINJ\ LB

) DEFENDANT 55 feiewey beactst
D Munieipaﬁly of )
. : )

AFFIDAVIT COPY [ht e
Lexington .
Personally oppsared before me the affont  Brandon M. Kinder / // 0/26_1 .-;.-Ji j L C _S b wha

being dily sworn deposes and says that defendant Harvey Lee Goodwin

tid within Ihis counly and state on crabowl  5/9/2024 VIDIEE Whe Grngral [aws 6l (he
Siate of South Catolina {or ondinance of County! D SMunfeipakly of

in the following partculars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Aggault/ Assault & Baltery 2nd degree

Lexington )

‘1 hufher state that there s probable cause fto befeve Ihat the defendant named above did commit

lhemsetfoﬂhand&alpmbab&ewuselsbaseﬂmlhefaﬂmhgiaﬁs.

On or about 05/09/2024 while at or around 345 Day Dr, in the Swansea area of Lexington County SC the defendant Harvey
Goodwin did commit the ¢rime of assauk and battery. 2nd degree in that Harvey did offer or attempt to injure another person with
the present ability to do so and the act.involved the nonconsensual touching of the private part of a person. Harvey did touch the
legs and butt ofhis juvenile step-daughter.Harvey did admit to Detectives that this hag occured on sevetal occasions over the past
couplc of years. These actions are supposted by victim's written and verbal statement, defendant's verbal statement, 3rd party verbal
and written stalernents, as well as text messages. LCSD Caseft 24-007876.

Offense Gode: 3413
CodefOndinance Sec: 16-03-0600(D){1) wrm ot
TR warrenl 1S CERTIFIED FUR SERWICE @ he STATE OF SOUTH
[ Gountyr  [7] Munlclpatty of K] County QD““’”’MQ A iy of } Atfiants Aﬁd:éss 521 Gibson Road
- The accuzed Lexington, SC 29072-
Is o bo amested and brought belore me o be Lexinglcn Afllznt's Telephions
deall with according to the law.
©s3 ARREST WARRANT
Soure ol eapt
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that thera are  reasonable grounds o befleve  that
. RETURN
7 .
A of Wis st it was dafivered o on orabout  5f9/2024 ] defanda;:;t Harv;y Lee goodmn
dafendant H A E w did viciate the crhminal laws of the Stals of Seuth Canofina (or endinance
Lt =] )/ [K] Countyy  [T] Municipatyol  Lexington ) 26 sel forth below:
on /15 £Y
< ! UESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:  Assault/ Assault & Battery 2nd degree .
g Having found probabia cause and the above afiant having swom Befone me, you are empowered and directed to amest te said defendant and bring him or
EAAGRE her belore me fothwith (o be dealt with aceording tolaw. Acopy of this Amest Warrant shall be delivered to the dafengant at the time of S execution, oras
soen theroafier asls mcifeahie
Swom {o and subs bie, )
RETURN WARRANT TQ: on §/1 51202

General Sessions

Mark H. Westbrook Judicial Center
205 East Main Street

Lexington, SC 29072

DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY

/, 7 / Juage'saddress 521 Gibson Road
/ / \751—'('-54 } Lexington, SC 29072-
Judge's Telephona  (803)951-2518

fssulng Court: @ Magisirate

Bnan Norman Buck (Magistrate)
Judge Cades 7322 )
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ARREST WARRANT

N~ 2024A3210201150

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,
County/ I:I Nunicipality of

Lexington

THE STATE
against

24007876

Harvey Lee Goodwin
Address: 345 Day Dr
Swansea, SC 29160-9752

Phonat SSN:
Sex M Racet W Height 5 1] Weight 220
DL State; " DL#:
pos: Agency ORI&:  §C0320000
ProsecutingAgency:  Lexinglon County Sheriff
Proseowting Officer Brandon M. Kinder - S00795
Offerse: Children / Unlawfully place a child at risk of or

cause ham or willfully ebandon the child

STATE OF S8OUTH CAROLINA ; ) DEFENDANT gnéumwggg“ﬂ
K] Countyr  [T] thunicipatiy of ) AFFIDAVIT CoPY Aoz, 2

Lexington I
Personally oppeared befors me the amiant  Brandon M. Kinder / fbﬂ 6T ()[\)é- 3

LcS S e

being duly swoin deposes and says thal defendant Harvey Lee Goodwin
did within this county and slata on orabout 5/ 9/2024 violale e cravinal fows of the
Stale of South Carcfina (or ordfinance of County! D Munltipatly of Lexington )

in the following particulars:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Children / Unfawfully place a child at risk of or cause harm or willfully abandon the child

| further stole that thers s prodable cause to  believe fhat the defendanl named ‘obove doid commit
themimese!mrthandmatpmhab!ecauseishasedonlhafaﬂm&ingfaﬁs:

On or about 05/09/2024 while at'or around 345.Day Dr, in the Swansea area of Lexington County SC, the defendant

Goodwin did cormnit the criric'of uniawful conduct towards a child in that Harvey was a guardian (step-dad) of the 17 year old
victim when he participated in the nonconsensual touching of the' private parts of the victim. Harvey did touch the legs and butt of
his Juvenile step-daughter. Harvey did admit to Detectives that this-hias occurred on several oceasions over the past couple of years,
Harvey's actions did place the juvenile at unreasonable risk of harm affecting the child’s life, physical or mental health, or safety,
‘These uctions are supported by victim's written and verbal statement, defendant's verbal statement, 3rd party, verbal and written

stotements, as well as text messages. LCSD Cased 24-007876,

Ctfanse Code: 2481
CodefOrdinance See:  63-05-0070 Signatuce of Afikznt 2 '%?. -
S wemnlR  CERTIFED FOR 1 e STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA “ ;/
D Countyt D Municipality of EI County! D Municipality of s 521 Gibson Road
. The accused } Lexington, SC 29072-
is to be arested and Dioughl | belore  mio to be chington Afflant’'s Telephone
dealt with according to the law.
Ls) ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judgn
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from {he aobove affidavit that there am reasenabls  grounds o believe that
RETURN

A copy of this anmost wamanl was defvered to

defendant H A QU Eg A £ E {sa odgyry E County/
on = /) 5‘ 2{{

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
Mark H. Westbrook Judicial Center
205 East Main Street
Lexington, SC 29072

DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY

on orabout  5/9/2024 defendant  Harvey Lee Goodwin:
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carclina {or ondinance of

D Municipality of Lexington
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Children / Unlawfully place a child at risk of or cause harm or wilifully abandon the child

} as set forth below;

Having found probabla cause and the above affiant baving sworn belore ma, yau ara empgwered and direcled to armest the sald defendant and bring him of
her before me forthwith to be dealt with aceonting to law. A copy of this Arres! Warrant shell be detivered to the defendant al the time of its execution, oras
soon thereafter as Is pracicable

Swomn lo and subscnbed before me }
on 5115120297 ;7 ) .
Ca ﬁ e Judgs’s Address 521 Gibson Road
I L ws Lexington, SC 20072
LRI wg JISpo "
Bﬁrian Naormm anjBauc!c (Magistrate) ) Judge's Telephone  (803)951-2518
Judge Code: 7322 } Issuing Court: Magistrate [} monicipa Circuit

DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY

kl



WITNESSES

Lexington County Sheriff

BRANDON MATTHEW KINDER - Lexiopton Count

DOCKET NO. 2024GS3201626

The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

April Term 2025
Law Enforcemnent Case #: 24007876 -
WYT
—_— —= THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2024A3210205147 ve-
Horvey Lee Goodwin
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
q:: a0 BED THE 5 E
s Li ’fﬂ Indictment For
m--l
Unlawhil Conduct Towards a Child
qﬁ'dz{wi?.hur
Dhig 477720
VERDICT
$C Code: §63-5-70(A)(1)
CDR Code: 2481
Class E Felony
Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:

S.R. Hubbard IIY, Solicitor




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON Unlawiul Conduct Towards a Child

)
)
)
; §63-5-70(A)(1)
)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 7, 2025, the Grand Jurors of Lexington
County present upon their oath:

That in Lexington County, South Carolina, on or between April 1, 2023 and May 9, 2024, the
Defendant, Barvey Lee Goodwin, did, as a person who had charge or custody of a child,
Kaylee Brown, or was the parent or guardian of the child, or was responsible for the welfare of
the child, as defined in Section 63-7-20, place Kaylee Brown at unreasonable risk of harm
which affected her life, physical or mental health, or safety, to wit: Defendant touched the legs
and butt of his juvenile step-daughter, all in violation of Section 63-5-70(A)(1), et al., of the
Code of Laws of South Carglina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

and provided.
/M)L‘n“'t mq._g_cl-a—g_l,or

Assistant SoHeitor
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WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2{124GS3201627
Lexington County Sheriff's Department The State of South Carolina
BRANDON MATTHEW KINDER - Lexington Cou County of Lexington
LEXINGTON COUNTY GENERAL
' SESSIONS COURT
August Term 2024
Law Enforcament Case #: 24007878
Wyt
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2024A3210201148 vs.
Harvey Loe Goodwin
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
. Indictment For
—7 d
%ﬁm Assault and Batte r-
Foreperson ofirand Jury of
Data: .
ot SC Code: §16-3-600(D){1)(b)
COR Code: 3413
Class A Misdemeanor
JFore| of Pelit Ju
Dereenarre Y $.R. Hubbard ill, Sollcitor

INDICT




INDICTMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
; 2024GS3201627
)
)
)

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON
Assaufl and Baftery '

§16-3-800(D)(1)(b)

At a Lexington County General Sessions Court, convened on August 5, 2024, the Grand Jurors
of Lexington County present upon their oath;

Assauit and Battery

That in Lexington County, South Caroling, on or between April 1, 2023 and May 9, 2024, ihe Defendant, Harvey Lee

Guoodwln, did offer to or attempt o injure Kaylee Brown with the present ability to do so, and the act involved the

nonconsensual touching of the private parts of Kaylee Brown, either under o above clothing, to wit Defendant touched

gsa legs and butt of his juvenile step-daughter, all in violation of Sectior 16-3-600(D)(1)({b}, et al. of the Codes of Law of
outh Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the Slate, and contrary to the statute In such case made and provided.

/bl)hrtmg@_c@_or

Assistant Solicitor




_— o m——— —_—

DOCKET NO. 2024GS3201628

WITNESSES

Lexington County Sherifl The State of South Carolina
* BRANDON MATTHEW KINDER - !.cx:'ngtag Count County of Lexington

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
April Term 2025
-Law Enforcement.Case &: 24007876
- WYT
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
202473210201 149 v
Harvey Lee Goodwin
Indictment For

Broerson O Grand Jury

ate: "‘{:I-Ef}

YERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Assault and Battery 3’“‘" D%N% ‘,\d\iﬁ

SC Code: §16-3-600(D)(1}(b)
CDR Code: 3413

Clags A Misdemeanor

S.R. Bubbard I1I, Solicitor




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

Assault and Battery 2™ 0%{\:@ (blh')
§16-3-600(D)(1)(b)

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON

Tt S Nl Nt “el N Nt

-

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 7, 2025, the Grand Jurors of Lexington
County present upon their oath:

Assaulf and Battery

That in Lexington County, South Carolina, on or between April 1, 2023 and May 9, 2024, the
Defendant, Harvey Lee Goodyin, did offer to or attempt to injure Kaylee Brown with the
" present ability to do so, and the act involved the nonconsensual touching of the private parts of
Kaylee Brown, either under or above clothing, to wit: Defendant touched the legs and butt of
his juvenile step-daughter, all in violation of Section 16-3-600(D)(1)(b), ez al., of the Code of
Laws of South Carolina.
H

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

and provided.
“ohitwey “laglor

Assistant Solicitor




Modadun  tignwn

WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2024GS3201628
Lexington County Sherifs Deparment The State of South Carofina
BRANDON ‘MA'ITHEW KINDER - Lexingtori Cou cou“ty of Lexington

LEXINGTON COUNTY GENERAL

SESSIONS COURT
August Term 2024
Law Enforcemen] Case #: 24007876
wWyT
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
Vs,
2024A3210201150
Harvey Lee Goodwin
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
lf'—ID) r ”ﬂ[ i indictment For
i H s ea il ok Unlawfut Conduct Towards a Child
Fompemgn of Grand Jury oS Crov J—
Dafalfs S .
NERDICT SC Code: §63-5-70(A)(1)
CDR Code: 2481
Class E Felony
Foraperson of Petit Ju,
Dat: i S.R. Hubbard Ill, Solicitor

INDICT




INDICTMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
; 2024683201629
)
)
)

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON
Unlawiul Conduct Towards a Child

§63-5-70(A)(1)

At a Lexington Counly General Sessions Court, convened on August 5, 2024, the Grand Jurors
of Lexington County present upon their oath:

Unlawful Conduct Towards a Child
That in Lexington County, South Carolina, on or between April 1, 2023 and May 9, 2024, the Defendant, Harvey Lee
Goodwin, did, as a person who had charge or custody of a chlld, Kaylee Brown, or was the parent or guardian of the
child, or was responsible for the welfare of the child, as defined in Sectlion 83-7-20, place Kaylee Brown at unreasonable

risk of harm which affected her life, physical or mental health, or safety, to wit: Defendant touched the legs and butt of
his juvenile siep-daughter, all in viclatlon of Section 63-5-70(A){1), et al. of the Codes of Law of Sauth Carolina.

Agalnst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

T ohitney Taglor

Assistant Solicitor
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
_ )
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )
)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE# 202483201627
V8. )
)
: Harvey Lee Goodwin ) AW 2024A3210201148
AKA: } Date of Offense: 04/01/2023 .

Race! White ___Sex- ___Male _ Age. 4 S.C. Code §:. 16-3-600(D)(1)(B)
oo:: — NSNS — BN ) CORcoues 3413

Address: 345 Day Dr
Cily, State, Zip:: Swansea, SC 29160 SENTENCE SHEET

P SID#

*COLYesONod CMVYesONoD HazmatYes [l NoCl

N " V” Nt

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was {J CONVICTEDOF or @R PLEADS
TO:  Assault and Battery- Second Degrea

In viclation of §  16-3-600(D)(1)(b) of the 8.C, Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 2413

& NON-VIOLENT 0 VIOLENT O SERIOUS [ MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS 0O §17-2545

{CSC wiminor 18 or CSC w/minor 34)
. " Lesser Included Defendant Walves Presentment
Thechargels: O Asindicted, o Offense, B to Grand Jury, {det.'s inilials)

Thepleais: B Without Negotiatlons or Recommaendation, B Negotiated Sentence, {3 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

R _
. 103933 %?_%éﬁ——/ﬁ/lﬂ@i— [0(, 298
Solicitor SC Bar# Defenda Afttorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the Es/tate Department of Correction '] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of =,, 5 days!mon!me Served [0 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years(Time Served and or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Caralina Department of Probatian, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are Incorporated by reference,

The sentence shall run ;
E/CQONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE o sentence on; o? Da? L/ 5‘ S 3 Q D / é ‘zq\
The Del’eg" { E is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculaled and applied by SGDOC,

ays/months
] ficlude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing,
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detenticn Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C, § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) ta ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition.

46



STATE VS. Harvey Lee Goodwin INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2024GS3201627

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

0 PTUP after monthsfyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[0 Substance Abuse Counseling E]V(:cu(mgleﬂon of GED {1 Random DrugfAlcohol Testing

[] Altend Voc. Rehab, Or Job Corp o Contact with Victim [ ] Domeslic Viclence Intarvention Program
E}/Memal Health Gounseling [0 Mayserve WE

beginning:
[1 Sex Offender Registry purevant to S.C. Code § 23-3430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours

[ Central Registry of Child Ablise and Neglect pursuant ta S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[ oOther:

[0 RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred [ Def. Walves Hearing [ Ordered

Tolal $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [] setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: g
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/manthly pmts.of § ‘ Beginning
§14-1-208 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A){1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 50
§14-1-211"(A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 S
§56-5-2995 {DUI Assessment) 312 $
§58-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $2<
§14-1-213 (Drug Courl Surcharge) §150 g
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80{c}and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 241 $
§60-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56.5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40fea g
3% to Counly (if paid in installments) TBD 3
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requlires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 )
[O §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 8

)
1
Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: [bel-*-/ (/OYYL\L-’ e D Judge Code: 21
Court Reporter: \f-ﬁ'}%-}‘h —Sapin Sentence Date: d M, ! q{ R
SCCA217 {07/2021) ‘ Page2af2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )
)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2024683201629
Vs, )
)
Harvey Lee Goadwin y AN 2024A3210201150
AKA: ) Date of Offense; 04/01/2023
Race: White- EX fMale Age: 41 S.C.Code §: 63-6-70(A)(1)-
DOB: SS#: CDR Code #; 2481
Address: 345 Day Dr

City, State, Zip: Swansea, SC 26160

o _ NS¢

*CDLYesCiNoOd CMVYesCONo[O HazmatYes(INoD

SENTENCE SHEET

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTEDOF or B3 PLEADS
TO: Unlawful Conduct Towards a Child

In viclation of § 83-5-70(A) 1) of the 5.C, Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2481

X NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT @ SERIOUS O MOSTSERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS 0 §17-2545

- (CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3™)
0O Lesser Included s Defendant Waives Presentment

The charge [s: ®  Asindicted, Offense, to Grand Jury. (def.'s inillals)

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negoliated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

¢ *
; 103933 %MW\ lou3qé
Solicitor SC Bar# Defendan Attorney for Defendant SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [Béate Department of Correction ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of % days/mon ire Served [J Youthful Offender Act not to excead years

andiot lo payafineof $ : provided thiat upon the service of days/monthsfyears/Time Served and or payment

ol$ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are Incorporated by reference.

E%‘S’?q‘%’b"ﬁﬁ'éﬂ‘r"é? [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: A4 BS 39 DI /

IQ/The Defen 5 to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C, Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and epplied by SCDOC.
) E dagfn

onths .
[ include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing,
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 1t Is unlawfu! for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Damestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE VS. Harvey Lee Goodwin _ INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2024GS3201622

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [T Completion of GED O Random Drug/Alcoho! Testing
[1 Aitend Voc. Rehab, Or Job Corp D/No Contactwith Victim  [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
IB/Mental Health Counsaling [0 Mayserve WIE
beginning:
Sex Offender Registry pursuantio S.C. Code § 23-3430 []  Public Service Emgloyment days/hours

{J  Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglecl pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

Other: M_A‘.L{/ Lol am /]10,.&/)7/ doatdon e 2

L] RESTITUTION: 3 Deferred [] Def Waives Hearing [ Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [ Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 8
Fine may ba pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monlhly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A}{1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ I
§14-1-211 (A}{2)(DUt Surcharge) 100 $
§56-5-2896 (DUI Assessment) $12 [
§66-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 2
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 §ix
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and{d} (Admin Fraud Check Court Cosls) 41 $
§50-21-114 (BU Breath Test Fes) 350 $
§56-5-2942(J) (vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD )
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $
O § 17-3-30(Bj Unpaid Application Fes to be paid to the Public Defender Fund $

$

] Presiding Judge:
Cierk of Court/Deputy Clerk: L ¥ Judge Code:
Court Reporter: su:‘ S St Sentence Date:

SCCARI? (D7/2021) Page2ot2
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